Misson Parish Council

To all Council Members. You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Misson Parish Council, to be held at the Community Centre, Vicar Lane, Misson at 7.00pm on Wednesday, March 4th 2020, for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Mark Hooper, Clerk to the Council. February 27th

BEFORE THE MEETING COMMENCES A PERIOD OF FIFTEEN MINUTES WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS. ONCE THE BUSINESS PART OF THE MEETING HAS COMMENCED, THE PUBLIC ARE NOT PERMITTED TO PARTICIPATE UNLESS INVITED BY THE CHAIR.

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests
- 3. To approve the minutes of the council meeting of February 5th 2020.
- 4. To note matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting not on the agenda.
- 5. To receive reports from District and County Councillors.
- 6. To receive a report on policing of the Parish

7. Planning:

- **a.** To note planning decisions:
- 20/00098/CAT Remove 6 Leylandii to Eastern Boundary, 10 Leylandii to Northern Boundary, 6 Leylandii to Western Boundary and 25 Leylandii to Southern Boundary. Delamere, Middle Street, Misson. Decided - Not to make a Tree Preservation Order
- **b.** To consider planning applications:
- 20/00097/COND Discharge of Condition 2 of P.A. 19/01402/RES Reserved Matters
 Application for the Approval of Appearance, Landscaping, Layout and Scale Following the
 Granting of Outline Application 17/01505/OUT With Some Matters Reserved (Approval
 Being Sought for Access) for One Detached Three Bed House and Garage. Land East Of
 Delfin Close Farm Slaynes Lane Misson
- 20/00084/FUL New Single Storey Dwelling to the Rear of Dame Lane Farmhouse with Alterations to Access. Land At Dame Lane Misson
- 20/00090/PDN Notification for Prior Approval For Change of Use of Agricultural Buildings to 1 Dwelling (Class C3). Levels Farm Springs Road Misson
- **c.** To consider any other planning matters
- Misson Springs Borehole MPA site visit 5 February 2020

8. The Neighbourhood Improvement Programme. To receive reports regarding the:

- Lenathsmen:
- Misson Cemetery/ Churchyard (potential issue with the boundary wall of the Churchyard on the Vicar Lane side);
- Consideration of a new notice board for the Churchyard;
- Newington sign;
- Bawtry Road Notice Board;
- Neighbourhood Plan:
- Update re Misson taking part in the Best Kept Village Competition;
- 9. **Business Liaison**. To receive reports regarding:
 - Odour emissions from Tunnel Tech
 - Doncaster Airport Committee;
 - Misson School;
- 10. Update re recent flooding
- 11. Consideration of a longer term strategic plan for the Parish Council
- 12. To receive a report from Misson Community Association.

Misson Parish Council

- 13. To discuss renewal of the Community Centre Lease update on progress. Update on building survey.
- 14. To review highways and parish paths:
- 15. To receive feedback from meetings attended in February:
- 16. To discuss issue four of the Parish newsletter:
- 17. To receive an update on the planned Telecoms mast:
- 18. To receive correspondence:
- 19. Parish financial administration.

To receive and approve:

- Financial statements;
- Cheques for payment.
- 20. To confirm the date of the next meeting: Wednesday, 8th April 2020